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To: 

The Applicant, Natural England    27 January 2023 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Planning Act 2008 and the Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 
2010  

Application by National Highways Limited (“the Applicant”) Seeking Development 
Consent for the Proposed A47 Wansford to Sutton Dualling scheme 

Carbon Emissions 

The Secretary of State notes what appears to be an error at paragraph 14.8.9 of Chapter 14 
of the Environmental Statement which states that the Proposed Development would produce 
less than 0.001% (0.0078%) of the UK’s Fourth, Fifth and Sixth carbon budgets. However, 
he is mindful that these figures have since been superseded in light of the additional 
information regarding construction emissions provided by the Applicant in its response dated 
17 January 2023. 

1. The Secretary of State notes the response from Wansford Parish Council dated 24
January 2023 and from Dr Boswell on behalf of Climate Emergency Planning and
Policy dated 22 January 2023. The Secretary of State invites the Applicant to confirm
whether any update is required to its responses of 17 and 26 January 2023 or whether
the response of 17 January 2023 represents the worst-case scenario in relation to
carbon emissions.

2. The Secretary of State has considered the Applicant’s updated carbon emission
figures in table 14-10 in its response mentioned above. The Secretary of State
requests that the Applicant sets out the impact of these figures on the carbon budgets
expressed as a percentage of the total emissions against each relevant carbon
budget period.

Drainage 

http://www.gov.uk/dft
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-content/ipc/uploads/projects/TR010039/TR010039-000115-6.1%20Chapter%2014%20Climate.pdf
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-content/ipc/uploads/projects/TR010039/TR010039-000115-6.1%20Chapter%2014%20Climate.pdf
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-content/ipc/uploads/projects/TR010039/TR010039-001154-TR010039%20Response%20to%20SoS%2017%20January%202023.pdf


 

3. The Secretary of State notes the points raised in relation to drainage layout by Mr 
Robbie Reid in his representation dated 6 January 2023 and Wansford Parish Council 
in their representation dated 24 January 2023. The Secretary of State invites the 
Applicant to comment on the points raised. 
 

Protected Species 
 

4. The Secretary of State draws the attention of Natural England to the Applicant’s 
response of 26 January 2023, and notes that Natural England has confirmed that it 
will respond on its assessment of the draft bat European Protected Species Licence 
application by the deadline of 2 February 2022.  

 
Deadline for Response 
The deadline for response is 3 February 2023. 

 
Responses to the matters outlined in this letter should be submitted by email to  
A47WansfordtoSutton@planninginspectorate.gov.uk . 
 
If you will have difficulty in submitting a response by the consultation deadline, or difficulty 
in submitting a response by email, please inform the Planning Inspectorate Case Team.  
 
The responses will be published on the project page for the A47 Wansford to Sutton Project 
on the Planning Inspectorate website as soon as possible after the 3 February 2023 
deadline at: 
 
A47 Wansford to Sutton | National Infrastructure Planning (planninginspectorate.gov.uk) 

 
This letter is without prejudice to the Secretary of State’s decision on the A47 Wansford to 
Sutton application and nothing in this letter is to be taken to imply what that decision might 
be. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Rachel Dominey  
Transport Infrastructure Planning Unit 
 

mailto:A47WansfordtoSutton@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/eastern/a47-wansford-to-sutton/?ipcsection=docs


From: robbie reid >
Sent: Saturday, November 12, 2022 11:17:48 AM
To: Transport Secretary <transportsecretary@dft.gov.uk>
Subject: A47 WANSFORD TO SUTTON

Dear Rt Hon Mark Harper MP

Would like you to fully understand some of the flaws in this road scheme put forward by
National Highways, and also for you to consider the role Heritage England have in pushing
the design so close to the edges of the River Nene and its floodplain. This area is subject to
geotechnical issues due to limestone top layer with impervious blue clay below highlighted
by the recent remedial work recently completed on the Anglia Water pumping station. For
years Historic England have stuck to an assessment that they have a burial barrow in
nearby field, National Highways has not challenged this and hence have designed the road
around this field, this pushes the building of this scheme and NUMs route on top of this
"risky" ground and results in the partial infill of flood plain. Also causes the removal of a
healthy 250-year-old oak tree known as T20 in the design. At the Planning Inspectorate
stage Historic England now claim its now 98% the remains of a round house and the dot is
a firepit. This admission came too late to the final design of the road, these are very
common archaeological features around this area, but still means this road during and
post construction is going to be liable to extreme costs due to what locally is known as the
"Wansford Slip". The area is also a County Wildlife Site, creating environmental damage.
Have enclosed a picture of the area to be infilled and built on taken when the Nene was
covering the flood plain.

Second point I wish you to consider is the waste of tax payers funding money held by
Designated Funding and administered by National Highways. Sutton Station was a private
home and is in the route of the proposed road. Small rural station built by Lord Burghley in
1874, and a branch line closed even before Dr Beeching in 1937 due to economics.
Situated on the north side of the angled Victorian bridge used by the present A47 will
become part of NUMs route after the new road is built. All the local parishes and lead by
myself wished to rebuild it on donated land just southside of the bridge for local use,
connected to the new NUM route with a care taker family. Nene Valley railway a charity
wishes to spend a fortune of taxpayer's money by taking this to the near centre of
Peterborough to "uplift" Railworld. They have already been awarded 250k for the removal
of the building and I understand were hoping to receive another 250k via levelling up
funds for the Station Quarter and Peterborough CC. We had private and local community
quarry funds and did apply for 150k for total of removal and reconstruction. Locally the
community is very disappointed on the actions of National Highways, and more so that the
Levelling up fund they were hoping to tap into has been ruled out and both charities do
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not have the money to rebuild, so are now going to put it into storage probably never to
be seen again. Heritage within a community if at possible should stay within the
community. Could you please question this issue, the planning inspectorate tried but his
remit is only the DCO area, and Designated Funding is outside the DCO.
 
I am happy to answer any questions you may have, either via mobile  or my
email 
Hoping you will consider these 2 points before signing off this scheme or at least consider
the way the scheme will be considered in years to come with its Geotechnical Risks, even if
it's delayed a year or so to really sort these issues.
 
Yours sincerely
 
Robert W Reid
 
 
 
______________________________________________________________________________
____________
This email has originated from external sources and has been scanned by DfT’s email scanning
service.
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From:
To: TRANSPORTINFRASTRUCTURE
Subject: A47 Dualling Project Wansford to Sutton
Date: 06 January 2023 15:02:08
Attachments: Planning Inspectorate drawing settlement pond

Dear Rachel Dominey,

For the attention of the Rt Hon Mark Harper MP

I have attached two drawings with this email. The PDF drawing is the road waste water settlement pond that
was on the Environmental Masterplan document placed before the Planning Inspectorate and probably the
same drawing placed in front of the Secretary of State for Transport for approval. This area of land is the
lowest point situated midway along the road scheme, all on a County Wildlife Site. The land is limestone
meadow and alluvial soil down to the River Nene and the confluence of Wittering Brook, a fast-flowing brook
drawing its water from Burghley Park and the White Valley near RAF Wittering

In November at a stakeholder's consultation, we were shown the latest scheme drawings which showed the
much larger settlement pond - shown in purple on the above drawing. After weeks of asking for a detailed
map which has been extremely slow to materialise all I can offer is this poor-quality thumbnail image.

What it clearly shows is a much larger pond which now is placed on the edge of the reengineered floodplain
and 50 metres from the banks of the brook and river, this cannot be right, it is a design failure on the
environment. This settlement pond may have been made larger to withstand 1 in 100-year events due to
climate change but now with this size and location it is now in the wrong location. If major road incident
occurs involving tanker transport, the pond would be the cargo's final destination. I have written to both the
Environment Agency and Natural England and am awaiting their response.

We hope the Department of Transport will request further scrutiny on this project and we also feel Historic
England should be held to account on this because they are the root cause of this expensive environmental
carnage along the slopes and floodplain of this part of the River Nene. This is a poor design and could also be a
very expensive design.

Yours sincerely

Robert W Reid

PS will also send this as a letter / paper copy.
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